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From: Kurt Whitesell

To: Director - FASB

Subject: Fair value accounting

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:27:49 PM

Dear director, the following article is from Brian Westbury of First Trust. | share his view and
believe this would be an extremely bad situation. Please cast my vote as opposed. Thank you.

We are not making this up: The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) wants to broaden the
“fair value” or “mark-to-market” rules that helped create the Panic of 2008. Now, they want to force
banks to use those same rules not only for the securities they own, but also the loans they make.

By way of background, FASB changed accounting rules in late 2007, forcing financial firms and
auditors to use “observable,” market prices to value many securities rather than models or cash flow.
According to Milton Friedman, rules of this type helped cause the Great Depression. So, it is no
surprise to us that within a year of their return, by late-2008, the U.S. experienced its first financial
panic in a hundred years.

We have written extensively on this subject, but the number one problem with fair value accounting is
that market prices for assets are forward-looking. In good times, prices reflect a positive outlook. In bad
times, they reflect a negative outlook. And when markets freeze up, financial institutions must use
prices that do not reflect actual cash flow. This forces losses on the system that are not yet real. The
FASB rules create a vicious downward cycle of losses, bank failures, more fear and lower “observable”
prices, more losses and more bank failures.

All the TARP and money, interest rate cuts, government stimulus, stress tests, and Fed balance sheet
expansion in the world, cannot stop this downward spiral. That's why the markets kept falling until
March 9, 2009, when Congress started to twist arms on the issue. FASB was forced to correct its rules
and allow cash flow to be used when markets were illiquid. Just this small change did the trick. Banks
were finally able to raise new capital, the stock market surged, and the economy quickly headed for
recovery.

Despite this unmistakable evidence that accounting rules were the culprit, FASB is not admitting a
mistake. Instead, it is doubling-down on this rigid and ideological accounting fundamentalism. FASB
wants to mark bank loans to market.

But there is no real market for bank loans. The value of any loan is always in the eye of the
beholder. As a result, “who” is doing the beholding determines the viability of an institution and maybe
even the health of the economy. How does a trader in New York, know what price to bid for a loan to
a dry-cleaner in Burlington, lowa? In fact, the minute a bank makes a loan to a local small business it
will be forced to write down the value because no one else will pay 100 cents on the dollar for that
loan, especially in times of economic stress.

To be clear, the financial system and economy are much healthier now than they were in 2008, when
home prices were over-valued. This rule is pro-cyclical and right now the cycle is pointing up, not
down. But when problems do come again (as they always do), this new rule, if implemented, could turn
a brushfire into an inferno, causing capital to fall and banks to stop lending (and even sell assets) at
just the wrong time.

Fair value accounting ties the balance sheet of the economy (the value of assets) to the income
statement and capital accounts. Because the balance sheet is bigger, a small ripple in asset values
creates a tsunami when applied to the income statement. Instead of reducing risk, fair value accounting
has an unintended consequence of increasing the cyclicality of the economy — which, by definition,
increases risk.
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Sincerely,

Kurt W. Whitesell, CFP®

President

817 9th Street, Rapid City, SD 57701
kurt@whitesellfinancialgroup.com
(605) 348-1152

(605) 348-0087 fax

(888) 348-6228 toll free

We are unable to accept any trades or transactions by e-mail.

We are unable to give legal or tax advice. We defer all decisions to your accountant or
attorney

PRIVACY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is legally privileged,
confidential and covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. 18 U.S.C. sections
2510 et seq. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please
reply to the sender that you have received this message in error, and then delete it. Thank
you.

Kurt Whitesell is a Registered Representative and Investment Adviser Representative
with/and offers Securities and Advisory Services through Commonwealth Financial Network,
Member FINRA/SIPC, a Registered Investment Adviser
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